

Bloom's Literary Reference Online

<http://online.infobaselearning.com/Login.aspx?app=&aid=&returnUrl=%2FHRC%2FBrowse%2FProduct%2F12>

This database examines great writers, important works, memorable characters, and influential movements and events in world literature. To access this database outside of Hackett Catholic Prep, the user name is hackett, and the password is irish.

World Book Online Encyclopedia

<https://www.worldbookonline.com?subacct=K4422>

World Book Online Encyclopedia contains all the information in the print version of the encyclopedia and more, such as links to pictures, articles, and additional websites. To access this database outside of Hackett Catholic Prep, the user name is hackett, and the password is irish.

Michigan Electronic Library

<http://www.mel.org/>

The database section of MEL contains excellent databases of current news, health, and reference articles. Learning Express Library provides practice for many standardized tests. If using this outside of Hackett Catholic Prep or another Michigan library, you must logon with a Michigan driver's license or participating public library number.

Kalamazoo Public Library databases

<http://www.kpl.gov/>

Kalamazoo Public Library subscribes to many databases. Select "Online Resources" at the KPL website. If you are a member, many of their databases are available from outside KPL by logging in using the number on the back of your library card.

Portage District Library databases

<http://www.pdl.lib.mi.us>

Portage District Library subscribes to many databases. Select "Article Search" at the PDL website. If you are a member, many of their databases are available from outside PDL by logging in using the number on the back of your library card.

Method Test Prep

<http://app.methodtestprep.com/HackettCatholicCentralHighSchool/signup>

Michigan Electronic Library

<http://www.mel.org/>

This is a well-organized catalog of informational websites. The database section contains excellent databases of current news, health, and reference articles. LearningExpress Library provides practice for many standardized tests. If using this outside of Hackett Catholic Prep or another Michigan library, you must logon with a Michigan driver's license or participating public library number.

Library of Congress Digital Collection

<http://www.loc.gov/pictures/>

Photographs and images of United States history and culture

Encyclopedia of World Biography

<http://notablebiographies.com>

Biographies of notable people, both past and present.

Office 365 Login Page

<https://login.microsoftonline.com/login.srf?wa=wsignin1.0&rpsnv=4&ct=1441039323&rver=6.4.6456.0&wp=MCMBI&wreply=https:%2F%2Fportal.office.com%2Flanding.aspx%3Ftarget%3D%252Fols%252Fmysoftware.aspx&lc=1033&id=501392>

Education Week

<http://www.edweek.org/login.html?intc=passem>

The user name is lbatsie@hackettcp.org and the password is irish.

Fine Art Reference Links

The Art Institute of Chicago

<http://www.artic.edu/aic/collections>

Musee d'Orsay

<http://www.musee-orsay.fr/en/collections/overview.html>

Musee de Art Moderne

<http://www.muma-lehavre.fr/en/collections/highlights>

Metropolitan Museum of Art

<http://www.metmuseum.org/collections>

MOMA Museum of Art

<http://www.moma.org/explore/collection/>

Detroit Art Museum

<http://www.dia.org/art>

National Gallery of Art

<http://www.nga.gov/content/ngaweb/Collection.html>

Meijer Gardens

http://www.meijergardens.org/gardens_experience/sculpture_park.php

A link to information about the sculptures at Meijer Gardens in Grand Rapids, Michigan. Click on View Sculptures at the bottom of the page.

Biblioboard

<https://library.biblioboard.com/login>

Biblioboard provides digital books on many subjects, including artists and art works.

User name: mel123

Password: Welcome1

English/Language Arts Reference Links

Choosing the Correct Pronoun Case

http://grammar.ccc.commnet.edu/grammar/quizzes/cases_quiz1.htm

Pocket Style Manual

A companion to the Style Manual that is required for all students. This site provides you with grammar help and resources and information updates for MLA research paper writing

<http://bcs.bedfordstmartins.com/pocket5e/player/pages/Login.aspx?sViewAs=S&userid=>

Research and Documentation

Diana Hacker, the author of the Pocket Style Manual, has created this website with links to scholarly resources and help with documenting resources.

<http://www.dianahacker.com/resdoc>

Purdue OWL

Purdue University sponsors this on-line writing lab, which is a good resource for information on grammar, writing, and bibliographical citations.

<http://owl.english.purdue.edu/owl/>

Transcendentalism

This website contains scholarly information about the transcendentalist movement, including quotations from Emerson and Thoreau.

<http://www.transcendentalists.com>

Ralph Waldo Emerson's Quotations

This page from Wikiquote has well-known quotations arranged by individual works.

<http://en.wikiquote.org/wiki/Emerson>

Henry David Thoreau's Quotations

This page from Wikiquote has well-known quotations arranged by individual works.

<http://en.wikiquote.org/wiki/Thoreau>

Liberty, Equality, Fraternity: Exploring the French Revolution

<http://chnm.gmu.edu/revolution>

Knightcite

Calvin College's Citation Generator

<http://www.calvin.edu/library/knightcite>

Poetry

Poets.org

<http://www.poets.org>

Poetry of America Project-Library of Congress

<http://www.loc.gov/poetry/poetry-of-america>

Project 180

A poem a day for American high schools

<http://www.loc.gov/poetry/180>

American Life in Poetry
<http://www.americanlifeinpoetry.org>

Poetry Daily
<http://poems.com>

Poetry Foundation
<http://www.poetryfoundation.org>

Math Reference Links

EMath Lab (Rectangle Factoring)
<http://emathlab.com/Algebra/GenericRectangles/genericRectangleFactoring.php>

Psychology Reference Links

National Institute of Mental Health

One of the National Institutes of Health (link under Science Reference) sponsored by the United States federal government.

<http://www.nimh.nih.gov/index.shtml>

Kids Health, Teens Health

This website offers information about teen health issues.

http://kidshealth.org/teen/index.jsp?tracking=T_Home

Mayo Clinic

This Web site offers health information to help users assess symptoms, understand their diagnosis and manage their health. Produced by a team of Mayo Clinic experts, it gives users access to the expertise and knowledge of the more than 3,300 physicians and scientists of Mayo Clinic.

<http://www.mayoclinic.com>

Encyclopedia of Psychology

Information about topics and people in psychology from the Jacksonville University

<http://www.psychology.org/links>

Psychology Classroom

Psychology texts, references, and general information.

<http://allpsych.com>

Psychology Biographies

<http://allpsych.com/biographies/#.VfF0nRFVhHx>

Science Reference Links

National Institute of Medicine MedlinePlus

Information about health topics and drug treatment

<http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/>

Center for Disease Control

<http://www.cdc.gov>

Cancer Treatment Centers

<http://www.cancercenter.com>

National Institutes of Health

There are 27 specific areas of research, funded by the US Government.

<http://nih.gov>

Mayo Clinic

<http://www.mayoclinic.org/>

The World's Biomes

<http://www.ucmp.berkeley.edu/glossary/gloss5/biome>

Biomes and Ecosystems

The Missouri Botanical Garden presents a Web site with information about the different biomes and ecosystems of the world.

<http://www.mbgnet.net>

World Biomes

http://www.blueplanetbiomes.org/world_biomes.htm

Interactive Anatomy Skeletal System Quizzes

http://glencoe.mheducation.com/sites/0042561336/student_view0/chapter7/interactive_art_quizzes.html

Social Studies Reference Links

Library of Congress County Studies

<http://lcweb2.loc.gov/frd/cs/cshome.html>

CIA Factbook

<https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/index.html>

American History Online Trial

<http://online.infobase.com/HRC/Browse/Product/2>

Modern World History Online Trial

<http://online.infobase.com/HRC/Browse/Product/3>

Ancient and Medieval History Trial

<http://online.infobase.com/HRC/Browse/Product/7>

African American History Online Trial

<http://online.infobase.com/HRC/Browse/Product/5>

Native American History Online Trial

<http://online.infobase.com/HRC/Browse/Product/6>

Technology

Privacy Pirates Game

http://mediasmarts.ca/sites/default/files/games/privacy_pirates/flash/PrivacyPirates_English/main.html

Creative Commons

Use Creative Commons to license your work that you want to share.

<http://https://creativecommons.org/share-your-work/>

World Languages Reference Links

National Spanish Exam

<http://www.quia.com/web>

Spanish Exam Practice

Select the level indicated by your teacher. Example: Spanish 1 - Level 1

<http://www.nationalspanishexam.org/index.php/exam-preparation/past-examinations>

Theology

Catholic Diocese of Kalamazoo



Online Databases

Links to information and resources available through our diocese.

<http://dioceseofkalamazoo.org>

New Advent

This website, created by a Catholic lay person, gives links to traditional Catholic websites. It is dedicated to the Immaculate Heart of Mary.

<http://www.newadvent.org>

Catholic Encyclopedia

This is a early version (1911) of the encyclopedia, available at the New Advent website. To consult the most recent versions, visit the Hackett Library.

<http://www.newadvent.org/cathen/index.html>

Catholic Online

The world's largest Catholic information service, this service includes information on saints, the Catholic community, Catholic news, and links to many Catholic websites.

<http://www.catholic.org>

American Catholic Online

A service of St. Anthony Messenger Press and Franciscan Communications, this site is the home of several online editions of magazines, including St. Anthony Messenger. It includes reflections on and by the saint of the day.

<http://www.americancatholic.org>

The Holy See: The Vatican

This is the official Vatican website, including tweets from Pope Francis.

<http://w2.vatican.va/content/vatican/en.html>

Bible Gateway

Search the Bible for key words and specific subjects. Select Catholic versions, such as the New American Bible, as the best options for school research.

<https://www.biblegateway.com/passage>

The New American Bible, Revised Edition (NABRE)
<http://www.usccb.org/bible/>

U.S. Conference of Catholic Bishops

Official organization of the **Catholic** hierarchy in the **US** -- A canonical entity governing the church and a public policy arm. Includes links to the New American Bible and other Catholic sites.

<http://www.usccb.org>

Catholic Education Resource Center
<http://www.catholiceducation.org/en>

ETWN Catholic Global Network
<http://www.ewtn.com/index.asp>

Catholic Answers
<http://www.catholic.com>

Peter Kreeft Articles

Select articles by a leading author of apologetic works.

<http://www.peterkreeft.com/featured-writing.htm>

Conspiracy Theory Links

LiveScience
<http://www.livescience.com/11375-top-ten-conspiracy-theories.html>

Time Magazine's Top 10
<http://content.time.com/time/specials/packages/completelist/0,29569,1860871,00.html>

The Telegraph (UK)
<http://www.telegraph.co.uk/culture/books/11216881/Ebola-is-man-made-and-other-crazy-conspiracy-theories.html>

Sociology Links

United States Census Information
http://factfinder.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/community_facts.xhtml

Library of Congress Images and Documents
<http://www.loc.gov/discover/>

American Ethnicity Map

<http://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-2408591/American-ethnicity-map-shows-melting-pot-ethnicities-make-USA-today.html>

Amish Life

<http://amish.net>

Alaska Natives

<http://alaska.gov/kids/learn/nativeculture.htm>

Multi-Cultural America

<http://www.everyculture.com/multi>

2012 US Census Statistical Abstract

The *Statistical Abstract of the United States*, published since 1878, is the authoritative and comprehensive summary of statistics on the social, political, and economic organization of the United States.

http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/cats/law_enforcement_courts_prisons/crimes_and_crime_rates.html

Marks of the Church Research Paper

Catholic Education Article

<http://www.catholiceducation.org/en/culture/catholic-contributions/the-four-marks-of-the-church.html>

Catholic Pages Article

<http://www.catholic-pages.com/church/marks.asp>

EWTN Article

<https://www.ewtn.com/faith/teachings/churb2.htm>

Vatican Article

http://www.vatican.va/archive/ccc_css/archive/catechism/p123a9p3.htm

St. Mary's Press PowerPoint

<http://www.smp.org/resourcecenter/resource/4590/>

ESL

Learn English

English Vocabulary and Grammar Practice

<http://www.languageguide.org/english>



Online Databases